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Hi Kieran
Iam happy to sign that off - looks like adding to the good work already delivered
Kind regards
Mick Barry
Clir Mick Barry
Portfolio Holder Leisure & Public Realm
Independent - Brightlingsea Ward
Tel: 07977 642454
Mail; clir.mbarry@tengringdc. gov.uk
From: Kieran Charles <kcharles @tendringdc govuk>
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 4:14:23 PM
To: Clic. Mick Barry <clicmbarry@tendringdc gov.uk>
Ce: Michael Carran <mg ROV k> gov.uk>; Joanne 2C,FOV.Uk>
Subject: Leisure Centre LED Lighting Procurement Concurrence
Good Afternoon, Clir Barry,
Please see attached a concurrence letter and officer decision for your attention. Apologies, | haven't had the opportunity to call you to discuss the attached. In short, we have identified some further opportunity to make savings under the same contract at Clacton LC. As such, we are seeking your agreement.
I would be grateful if you could kindly review these and provide your concurrence in return for an email.
Ilook forward to hearing from you shortly.
Many Thanks,
Kieran Charles, BA Hons, MCIMSPA
Sponts and Leisure Operations Manager
EiTendring District Council, Town Hall, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex, CO15 1SE b
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